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ADMINISTRATIVE CORRECTION
EXPLANATION ATTACHED

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

38
VOTE SHEET
NOVEMBER 30, 1999

RE: DOCKET NO. 991660-WS - Petition by United Water Florida Inc. for
emergency temporary variance from Rule 25-30.030(4) (c), F.A.C.
Issue 1: Should United Water’s request for an Emergency Temporary Variance
from Rule 25-30.030(4) (c), Florida Administrative Code, be granted?
Recommendation: Yes. United Water’s request for an Emergency Temporary

Variance from Rule 25-30.030(4) (c), Florida Administrative Code, should be
granted in accordance with the staff’s analysis.

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: Full Commission
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VOTE SHEET
NOVEMBER 30, 1999

DOCKET NO. 991660-WS - Petition by United Water Florida Inc. for emergency
temporary variance from Rule 25-30.030(4) (c), F.A.C.

(Continued from previous page)

Issue 2: Should this docket be closed?

Recommendation: No. This docket should remain open to dispose of United
Water’s forthcoming Application for Transfer of Majority Organizational
Control.



From: Kay Flynn

To: Tyler VanLeuven

Subject: fwd: vote sheet from Item 38 on 11/30/99 ag (991660-WS)
:::NOTE===============12/08/99:10:53am:=====================================
cC: Blanca Bayo, Carol Purvis, Noreen Davis, Rosanne Gervasi

Tyler, I spoke with Carol and Blanca about this vote sheet. We checked the
original recommendation that was filed on 11/18 and verified that it
contained 2 issues only. Since the recommendation is what the Commissioners
vote on (rather than the agenda page or the vote sheet, each of which
contained THREE issues and were pulled from the electronic version of the
rec), we are going to make an administrative correction to the vote sheet
and have the Commissioners re-sign it. We will then cross through the
incorrect vote sheet and place an explanatory note on it, and leave that
vote sheet in the docket file for the record. A copy of this e-mail will
also be placed in the docket file.

I've cc'd Rosanne and Noreen in case they wish to discuss this or have
concerns about what we intend to do to correct the vote sheet.

This is an example of the type of correction we hope to catch before the
agenda. Please give a quick review to your agenda items as soon as possible
after you get the "agenda availability" e-mail from Carol. If you see an
inconsistency or mistake, please let Carol know immediately.

Thanks. Kay

Fwd:by:=Tyler=VanLeuV=12/08/99::2:29pm======================================
Fwd to: Kay Flynn

CC: Blanca Bayo, Carol Purvis, Noreen Davis, Rosanne Gervasi

Records caught the error and called us on friday, November 19, 1999. We
immmediately sent a new electronic copy down the same day. Apparently,
something happened with that one. On the morning of agenda, I noticed that
the incorrect recommendation was in the agenda booklet but the correct
version was on the internet. Sometime after agenda, after being instructed
to do so, I sent another electronic copy to records. (I am not sure of the
exact date) CMS is now correct. Please, include this response with the
e-mail in the file.

Thanks. Tyler Van Leuven
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

38
VOTE SHEET

NOVEMBER 30, 1999

RE: DOCKET NO. 991660-WS - Petition by United Water Florida Inc. for
emergency temporary variance from Rule 25-30.030(4) (c), F.A.C.

Issue 1: Should the Commission grant United Water’s Petition as an
emergency request pursuant to Rule 28-104.004, Florida Administrative Code?
Recommendation: Yes. United Water’s Petition meets the standards for
emergency variance as set forth in Rule 28-104.004, Florida Administrative
Code.

APPROVED

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: Full Commission
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.VOTE SHEET

NOVEMBER 30, 1995
DOCKET NO. 991660-WS - Petition by United Water Florida Inc. for emergency

temporary variance from Rule 25-30.030(4) (¢), F.A.C.

(Continued from previous page)

Issue 2: Should United Water’s request for an Emergency Temporary Variance
from Rule 25-30.030(4) (c), Florida Administrative Code, be granted?
Recommendation: Yes. United Water’s request for an Emergency Temporary
Variance from Rule 25-30.030(4) (¢), Florida Administrative Code, should be
granted in accordance with the staff’s analysis.

APPROVED

Iggue 3: Should this docket be closed?

Recommendation: No. This docket should remain open to dispose of United
Water’s forthcoming Application for Transfer of Majority Organizational
Control.

APPROVED






